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The Secretary is charged with the duty of informing himself fully
as to the conditions of the institutions coming under the supervision
of the Board, and he is, during the session of the Legislature, subject
to the orders of the Finance Committee of the Senate and the Ways and
Means Committee of the House of Delegates.

* Due to Constitutional Amendment of 1922, appointments made in 1924 were
for a term of five years.

MARYLAND TUBERCULOSIS SANATORIUM.
Institution at State Sanaterium, Frederick County.
Ex-Officio Members:

Governor Albert C. Ritchie Annapolis

Comptroller Wm. 8. Gordy, Jr. Saligbury

Treasurer John M. Dennis Riderwood
Name. Postoffice. Term Expires.

Dr.

Jos.

Dr,

Dr. H. Warren Buckler,
Dr. Charles H. Conley
Charles H. Knapp.
Samuel K. Denni
Superintendent, Dr. Victor F. Cullen.

Governor appoints six; two for two years, two for four years, and
two for six years, from the first Monday in May, 1906. Thereafter,
two bi-ennially for six years. Under Ch. 328, 1908, Governor appoints
one additional. Governor, Comptroller and Treasurer are ex-officio
members of this Board.*

The ahove Board also governs the following tubercular institutions:

EASTERN SHORE BRANCH
Institution at Salisbury, Md.
(Formerly Pine Bluff.)

Dr. T. Ruffin Pratt, Superintendent.

Chapter 129 of the Acts of 1927 abolished the Eastern Shore Tu-
berculosis Sanitorium Commission, transferring its powers, etc. to the
ahove Board.

MOUNT WILSON BRANCH
Institution at Mount Wilson, Baltimore County, Md.

Dr, John A. Smith, Superintendent,

COLORED BRANCH
Institution at Henryton, Carroil County, Md.
Dr John E. O'Neill, Superintendent.

* Due to Constitutional Amendment of 1922, appointments made in 1824 were
for a term of five years.



